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DATE: May 11, 1998
TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: MaryRose Sirianni, Division of Communications ('
RE: Confidential Documents 01290-96 and 02315-96

The referenced documents filed in Docket 960090-TP should be returned to the company .
These documents were not part of any record and are no longer needed by the Division of
Communications. If you have any questions please call me at 413-6564.
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